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LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND TECHNOLOGY 
EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST 

 
 
TO:  Amy Annis, Certification Officer 
 
FROM: Peter Ping Liu, (Interim Chair) School of Technology 
 
DATE: Oct 31, 2019 
 
 
ACTION REQUESTED:  
 
Request to Change Prerequisite to CIT 4843 Human Computer Interaction 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
This is to allow students from other programs who would have the pre-requisite 
knowledge from either other courses or Industry, to take this course. 
 
 
EFFECTIVE DATE: (i.e.: Fall 20XX, Spring 20XX):    
Spring 2020 
 
 
CURRENT CATALOG COPY: 
 
 
CIT 4843 - Human Computer Interaction. 
(2-2-3) On Demand. This course introduces students to the basic concepts of interface 
design and human computer interaction. Students will learn design principles, 
development procedures, evaluation methods, and interface building tools. Course is 
restricted to CIT, DGT, EGT majors or minors or TEC graduate students. 
 
Prerequisites & Notes: 
A “C” or better in CSM 3870 or TEC 5373.  
 
Credits: 3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PROPOSED CATALOG COPY: 
 
 
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
A “C” or better in CSM 3870 or TEC 5373 or permission of instructor.  
 
Credits: 3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
https://www.eiu.edu/eiucaa/CAABylawsFA17.pdf 


